Palazzo Thiene
Italy, Vicenza 1542
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This page, left: General view from 4

street corner. This page, right: Map
drawing by Simone Baldissini. Right
page: Original drawing of Palazzo
Thiene (4. Palladio, 1 Quattro Libri
dell’Architettura, Venice 1570, Book
II, p. 13). All photo on pp. 30-41 by
Noboru Inoue / Shinkenchikusha.
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Credits and Data

Project title: Palazzo Thiene

Completion: 1542

Architect: Andrea Palladio

Building type: Private palace

Address: Contra’ S. Gaetano Thiene 11, Vicenza, Ttaly

Visiting hours: Tuesdays and Wednesdays, 9-12 am / 3-6 pm April, May,
September also Fridays (Tel: 0444-542131)
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Palazzo Thiene is described in The Four Books of Architecture.
But according to a note by the English architect Inigo Jones, who
visited the palazzo in 1614 and recorded a story that he heard
from Vicenzo Scamozzi, Palazzo Thiene was actually designed by
Giulio Romano. Giulio Romano is known to have visited Vicenza in
1542 to give his opinion on the Basilica project. It is believed that
Romano gave some drawings of Palazzo Thiene to the younger
Palladio and that Palladio executed them. In 1546, when the plan
needed to be changed, Palladio was put in charge of the revision.
The Thiene family was documented in Vicenza for the first time
in 1307. Over several centuries, this family accumulated enormous
wealth through its landholdings, trading and money lending
activities. It occupied important positions in the government, the
judiciary, the army, and the church. Moreover, through shrewd
marriages, this family succeeded in building up a network of
connections with many courts throughout Europe. Two brothers
of the Thiene family, Marcantonio and Adriano, were eager to
build a princely palace suitable for welcoming their cosmopolitan
aristocratic guests, one that would clearly express their political
power to the other aristocrats in Vicenza. The brothers began
the conversion of their existing Quattrocentesco palazzo into the
splendid palazzo that stands today on a huge city block of 54x62
m. But when the son of Marcantonio received the title of Count of
Scandiano from Duke of Ferrara in 1565, he moved his residence
to Ferrara and lost interest in his project in Vicenza. Therefore only
one part of the whole plan was realized.
The present owner is the Banca Popolare di Vicenza, which
purchased Palazzo Thiene in 1872, just six years after the bank
was established. Today the palazzo houses a small museum with
collections of eighteenth-century engravings, twentieth-century
sculpture and so on. In 1999 Palazzo Thiene won the “Europa
Nostra” award, which recognizes the restoration of historical
architecture and its rehabilitation for modern use.

Yoco Fukuda-Noennig

Ground floor plan (scale: 1/400), H B HER 1 1/400)
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pp. 32-33: View from the street.
Right page: View from entrance to
courtyard. pp. 36-37: View of the
atrium from Peristyle.

Legend: 1) Atrium, 2) Peristyle,
3) Courtyard.
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P. 39: Courtyarg. p. 40: Corridor on
second floor. Lef; page: Interior view
Y corner room on second Sfloor. This

Dage: Interior yjey, of room with a
Teplace on seconq Sloor.

DR, 408 : opr, o oms

;*%@%rsgo AE 2BOBIFOH S
=

o




